From: Wickham, Jerry. Env. Health

To: "Green, James"

Cc: Debbie Patterson (DPatterson@lionstoneinvestments.com); Bajsarowicz, Voytek
Subject: R0O2952: Hanson Aggregates Radum Plant: 3000 Busch Rd, Pleasanton CA
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:50:00 AM

Hi Jim,

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a Revised Work Plan for case RO0002952 is
extended to December 14, 2015.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Green, James [mailto:JGreen@haleyaldrich.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 9:28 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Cc: Debbie Patterson (DPatterson@lionstoneinvestments.com)
<DPatterson@lionstoneinvestments.com>; Bajsarowicz, Voytek <VBajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com>
Subject: Hanson Aggregates Radum Plant: 3000 Busch Rd, Pleasanton CA

Good morning Jerry,

In your August 25, 2015 correspondence regarding the above referenced site, you requested a
Revised Work Plan be submitted by October 14, 2015.

We would like to request an extension for Work Plan submittal; we propose to submit the Work Plan
by December 14, 2015.

Please contact me if you have comments or questions about this proposed extension.
Thank you for your attention to this site.

Jim Green, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
2033 N. Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596-7260

T: (925) 949-1016
C: (707) 373-4913

www.halevyaldrich.com
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